
 
Inquiry Responses for RFP 002: Inclusive Conservation Initiative – Consultant Services to prepare a 

Social and Environmental Management Framework and Gender Action Plan for a full sized GEF Project 
 

External Email 1 
1. There is some inconsistency between the listed tasks and the listed deliverables, especially:  

• Under component 1, an ESMF is to be developed, under components 2-4 it is mentioned that 
potentially an ESMP is to be developed. To our knowledge, it is unusual to have both an ESMF 
AND an ESMP for the same project. The table of deliverables does not include an ESMP. Can you 
clarify? 

• Under components 2-4, “elements for specified safeguards instruments” are to be developed. 
We are assuming that this refers to annexed specific management plans, such as Indigenous 
Peoples’ Plans, Stakeholder Engagement Plans, etc. Can you confirm or clarify, what other 
instruments would be included?  

• Both under component 1 and under components 2-4 a Gender Action Plan is to be developed. 
The table of deliverables does not list any Gender Action Plan. We are assuming this is because 
it is included in the ESMF? Do there have to be two separate Gender Action Plans? 

• Under components 2-4 a project-specific Grievance Redress Mechanism is to be developed. Is 
there no GRM for component 1 then?  

2. The RfP states that “Proposals should be sent with the subject line “RFP#002: Consultant Services 
for Project Document/CEO Endorsement Package Development”. The number of the procurement 
process is identical to the one on the cover page, however, the title does not reflect the content of 
the requested consultancy services. Please can you confirm that this subject line is still correct or 
confirm the correct one?  

3. While the RFP is pretty explicit that the assignment is home-based. In Section 7 covering the 
budget reference made to workshop cost and how any expenses would be covered by 
Conservation International. Could it be clarified what role the workshop is supposed to play. 
As well, whether or not it will be necessary to budget for travel? 

4. Regarding the completion of the Safeguard screening questionnaire it is understood that 
this would be completed for the overall ICI and not for each landscape. Please confirm.  

5. In terms of work planning, we understand that this consultancy ought to be aligned and in perfect 
coordination with the CONSULTANT SERVICES FOR PROJECT DOCUMENT/CEO ENDORSEMENT. The 
development of the Project Document implies coordination with national consultants hired directly 
by CI to provide inputs to the international consultants per each of the 7 to 10 landscapes. Also, 
there will be indigenous peoples organizations working per landscape. Thus, we understand that for 
RFP 02, the same logic should apply. Could you please confirm how you expect the team to come up 
with the necessary information to fully develop the ESMP, gender analysis and action plan per 
landscape? Also, how do you foresee the coordination and timing with the RFP 01? 

  
Thanks in advance for your time and look forward to your reply to adapt our methodology and work 
plan accordingly. 
  
Response 
Thank you for your message and interest in this initiative, 
 

1. - It will be an ESMF 
- Yes, this is referencing the annexed specific management plans. 



- There will need to be a separate gender action plan 
- There will be specific grievance mechanism developed for Components 2-4 and there will be   
GRM’s development for each investment site 

2. You can submit proposal with subject line: “Request for Proposals 002: Inclusive Conservation 
Initiative - Consultant Services to prepare a Social and Environmental Management Framework 
and Gender Action Plan for a full sized GEF Project” 

3. Location of Consultancy is Home based and travel is not anticipated for this consultancy. The 
project team will need to organize a series of virtual workshops and working sessions with 
project partners.  

4. Component 1 (Tier 1) will required a Procedure for screening the site-based investments on 
environmental or social risks and for developing appropriate and required safeguards 
instruments (e.g. impact assessments,  ESMP etc.).  

Global Components 2-4 (Tier 2) will required Safeguard Screening Report: establishing risk 
category and identifying potential assessment needs and safeguard instruments– in consultation 
with IUCN and CI safeguard specialists. 

ESMS screening is included in Annex #3. 

5. Estimated timeline is included in section “5. Deliverables” of  RFP 001 and RFP 002. This project 
will require close coordination with CI and IUCN Project Leads, Pro-Doc consultant, partners 
selected from EoI process, and local ICI consultants (hired locally to support the PPG process by 
CI/IUCN agencies). 

  
 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

  
 
External Email 2 
  
Please see our questions below regarding RFP 002 - Inclusive Conservation Initiative - Consultant 
Services to prepare a Social and Environmental Management Framework and Gender Action Plan: 

• Tier 1 Task 1 – which specific countries are to included in the 7-10 seascape/landscape or 
territories? We assume these will be selected from those listed on the CI website 
(https://www.conservation.org/places) 

• Tier 1 Task 1  please confirm the assumption that the client will make available the “literature, 
expressions of interest and geographic analysis produced by ICI consultants and information 
provided by Executing Agencies” for review. 

• Tier 1 Task 3 (b) (use of the tool to assess executing agencies’ capacity) – how many executing 
agencies are likely to be involved? Can we assume it is one per each seascape/landscape or 
territory – with a maximum of 10? 

• Can we confirm that an approach and methodology in narrative form is not required? Or if there 
is a page limit? 

  
If you could also kindly confirm receipt of our submission of interest (sent yesterday), it would be greatly 
appreciated. 
  

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.conservation.org%2Fplaces&data=02%7C01%7CICI.PROCUREMENT%40conservation.org%7C0a01a8e1642d487888f508d80d5e4107%7Cc4de61a999b44c6a962ebd856602e8be%7C0%7C0%7C637274045763435568&sdata=CUQxZC7ul%2FpCGsmyXznslcME%2F4aqJzG7etO8onCht%2Bo%3D&reserved=0


Thank you! 

Response 
Thank you for your message and interest in this initiative, 

• The Inclusive Conservation Initiative is anticipated to support approximately 7-10 local
conservation initiatives selected through a call for Expressions of Interest (EoI). The
communication and announcement of selected EoIs is anticipated by end of August 2020.

• CI and IUCN Project Leads will make available information delivered by other project consultants
including geographic analysis, Pro-Doc consultant, local ICI consultants, and inputs from partners
selected from EoI process.

• Proposed approach/methodology is not listed but can be helpful to understand the proposed
workplan. Instructions for Submission of Technical Proposals is included in section 9d of the RFP.

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

External Email 3 

We had the following questions: 
1) You refer to 7-10 investment landscapes for Component 1.  Which landscapes will these be and

is it 7 or 10.  Should we price for 10?
2) Is there a CI person/consultant in each landscape that we will be working with?  How many

hours per week are they available?
3) Regarding these landscapes, how many reports/pages are there to review in each landscape?
4) In section 7 on Budget, you refer to workshop costs…How many workshops are you expecting

and where will they be and how many people will be at each workshop?

Thank you for any clarification you can provide.  Will there be  a series of Qs and As posted for us to look 
at? 

Response 
Thank you for your message and interest in this initiative, 

1. The Inclusive Conservation Initiative is anticipated to support 7-10 investment landscapes. Based
on the volume of EoIs received, we anticipate this number to be of the high end of the range.

2. This project will require close coordination with CI and IUCN Project Leads, Pro-Doc consultant,
partners selected from EoI process and local ICI consultants (hired locally to support the PPG
process by CI/IUCN agencies).

3. Landscapes will be determined based on selection of Expressions of Interest (EoI). The content of
EoIs ranges between 10-40 pages.

4. The project team will need to organize a series of virtual workshops and working sessions with
project partners. This should be in function of consultant’s proposed approach to deliver task for
Component 1 (Tier 1).

 ____________________________________________________________________________________ 



Can you please provide more details on the expected scope of work for component a) completion of 
safeguards screening questionnaire for global components? Would we be expected to get in touch with 
proponents to fill in the questionnaire? 

Response 
Thank you for your message and interest in this initiative, 

The completion of the safeguards screening questionnaire for global components is solely for 
the global components. GEF agencies will facilitate any discussions necessary to complete 
questionnaire.

 ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
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1) Can we propose our experts for the assignment?

2) How many experts do you require for the assignment?

Response 
Thank you for your message and interest in this initiative, 

Conservation International anticipates that the work will be completed by a single person. If a 
team of people is proposed, Conservation International intends to execute a consulting contract 
with a single individual, firm, or organization, which will serve as the lead entity and be 
responsible for contractual and financial arrangements with all others. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
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